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May 30, 1961 3y c

Mr. James A. Knauf, District Engineer
U. 8. Geological Survey

P. O. Drawer U

Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Knauf:

We are enclosing the following
data in connection with the completion of our
Jackson 23-B well, as an Abo producer, located
in the NW /4 of the SE/4 of Section 24-17-30,
Eddy County, New Mexicot

4 Coples Form 9-330 Log of Well
2 Lane Wells Gamma Ray/Neutron
Log

It is our understanding that two
copies of Form 9-330 when approved and one copy
of the Lane Wells log will be furnished to the Dis-
trict Office of the New Mexico Oll Conservation
Cemmission at Artesia, thus satisfying their re-
quirements. If this is not correct, won't you
please advise.

Yours truly,

NASH, WINDFOHR &k BROWN

A. R. DeGrasier

cc New Mexico Qil Conservation Cornmission
Artesia, New Mexico
Mr. E. R. McPhaul
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